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Heidi Costello

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (October 9th, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

The Chief's Message is taking a pause this week.  

Be well and stay safe ~  

Theft at Construction Site Leads to 
Arrests, Gun and Drugs Seized 
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In late August, Deputy Maria Liberta was dispatched to a vehicle theft at a 
construction site involving a stolen 420 Skid Steer front loader and trailer. The case 
was assigned to Detective Joshua Gedney. 

The victim located it on Facebook Marketplace and notified Detective Gedney. A 
meet up was arranged with the suspects and last week, MPO Ryan Cullen and CID 
detectives arrested them at the scene without incident. MPO Cullen transported 
both to King County Jail, where they were booked for possession of stolen property 
and trafficking stolen property. 

Detective Gedney also served a search warrant on the Toyota Tundra used to haul 
the stolen loader. The vehicle was reported stolen in a separate Seattle Police 
case. A search recovered a semi-automatic handgun, ammunition, and illegal 
drugs. 
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Join us to help keep our community warm this winter by donating a new or gently 
used coat. Drop-offs accepted now until October 17th in the police lobby. Together, 
we can ensure every officer is equipped to provide a coat to those in need this 
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winter. New hats, mittens and socks are also welcome.  
 

Indigenous Peoples' Day - Monday, 
October 13th 

Indigenous Peoples’ Day honors the histories, cultures, 
and contributions of Indigenous American communities. 
It became an official King County holiday in 2022. Most 
but not all King County offices will be closed in 
observance.  

We appreciate and thank those who will be working 
during the holiday. 

Photo: “Generational Confluence” by Preston Singletary, Sound Transit Lynnwood 
Station. Courtesy of Sound Transit. 
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